

MAR 19 1987

Place On Calendar

HOUSE FILE 602

BY COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE
Substituted for S.F. 213 4/10/87

(Formerly House Study Bill 296)

Passed House, Date 3-31-87 (p. 962) Passed Senate, Date 4-30-87 (p. 1393)

Vote: Ayes 81 Nays 18 Vote: Ayes 43 Nays 6

Approved May 26, 1987

A BILL FOR

1 An Act providing for the appointment of a person to administer
2 the inspection of meat and poultry under chapter 189A.
3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

HF 602

1 Section 1. Section 189A.5, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code
2 1987, is amended to read as follows:

3 The secretary shall administer this chapter ~~and shall~~
4 ~~employ veterinarians to administer this chapter~~ and may
5 appoint a person to act as the secretary's designee in the
6 administration of this chapter. The secretary shall employ
7 veterinarians licensed in the state of Iowa as veterinary
8 inspectors. The secretary is also authorized to employ as
9 meat inspectors other persons who have qualified and are
10 skilled in the inspection of meat and poultry products and any
11 other additional employees the secretary deems necessary to
12 carry out the provisions of this chapter. The meat inspectors
13 shall be under the supervision of the secretary's designee or
14 a veterinary inspector if no designee is appointed. The
15 secretary may also enter into contracts with qualified
16 individuals to perform inspection services as the secretary
17 may designate for a fee per head or per unit volume to be
18 determined by the secretary provided ~~such~~ the persons are not
19 employed in ~~the~~ an establishment in which the inspection takes
20 place. The secretary may utilize any employee, agent, or
21 equipment of the department in the enforcement of this
22 chapter, and may assign to inspectors other duties related to
23 the acceptance of meat and poultry products.

24 EXPLANATION

25 This bill permits the secretary of agriculture to appoint a
26 person who may or may not be a veterinarian to administer the
27 meat and poultry inspection provisions of chapter 189A.

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

HSB 296

Agriculture

Handwritten notes: 1/20/66
11/1/66

HOUSE FILE _____

BY (PROPOSED COMMITTEE ON
AGRICULTURE)

Passed House, Date _____ Passed Senate, Date _____

Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____ Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____

Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act providing for the appointment of a person to administer
2 the inspection of meat and poultry under chapter 189A.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24

SUB COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

CHAIR: *Koenig*

COMMITTEE: *Agriculture*

1 Section 1. Section 189A.5, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code
2 1987, is amended to read as follows:

3 The secretary shall administer this chapter ~~and shall~~
4 ~~employ veterinarians to administer this chapter~~ and may
5 appoint a person to act as the secretary's designee in the
6 administration of this chapter. The secretary shall employ
7 veterinarians licensed in the state of Iowa as veterinary
8 inspectors. The secretary is also authorized to employ as
9 meat inspectors other persons who have qualified and are
10 skilled in the inspection of meat and poultry products and any
11 other additional employees the secretary deems necessary to
12 carry out the provisions of this chapter. The meat inspectors
13 shall be under the supervision of the secretary's designee or
14 a veterinary inspector if no designee is appointed. The
15 secretary may also enter into contracts with qualified
16 individuals to perform inspection services as the secretary
17 may designate for a fee per head or per unit volume to be
18 determined by the secretary provided ~~such~~ the persons are not
19 employed in the an establishment in which the inspection takes
20 place. The secretary may utilize any employee, agent, or
21 equipment of the department in the enforcement of this
22 chapter, and may assign to inspectors other duties related to
23 the acceptance of meat and poultry products.

24 EXPLANATION

25 This bill permits the secretary of agriculture to appoint a
26 person who may or may not be a veterinarian to administer the
27 meat and poultry inspection provisions of chapter 189A.

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

HOUSE FILE 603

AN ACT
ESTABLISHING AND APPROPRIATING FROM A HOUSING TRUST FUND AND
APPROPRIATING ITS FUNDS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. NEW SECTION. 220.100 HOUSING TRUST FUND
PROGRAM.

1. A housing trust fund is created within the authority. The moneys in the housing trust fund are annually appropriated to the authority which shall allocate the available funds among and within the programs authorized by this section. The authority may provide financial assistance in the form of loans, guarantees, grants, interest subsidies or by other means for the programs authorized by this section.

2. By rule, the authority shall establish the following financial assistance programs and provide the requirements for their proper administration:

a. A grant program for the homeless for the construction, rehabilitation, or expansion of group home shelter for the homeless.

b. A home maintenance and repair program providing repair services to elderly, handicapped, or disabled families which qualify as lower income or very low income families.

c. A rental rehabilitation program for the construction or rehabilitation of single or multifamily rental properties leased to lower income or very low income families.

d. A home ownership incentive program to help lower income and very low income families achieve single family home ownership.

3. The authority shall coordinate the programs authorized by this section with the other programs under the jurisdiction of the authority.

4. Each application for financial assistance shall be rated based on local, housing sponsor, and recipient financial commitment, proposals for leveraging other financial assistance, experience with the recipient group involved, consideration for the housing project in the context of overall community needs, including vacancy rate of rental property and ratio of subsidized rental housing to nonsubsidized housing, ability to provide a counseling support system to the recipients, and a demonstrated capability by the housing sponsor to provide follow-up monitoring of recipients to determine if identifiable results have been achieved.

5. For the purposes of this section, "housing sponsor" is limited to private nonprofit corporations and local governments and joint ventures involving a private nonprofit corporation or local government and does not include a for-profit entity.

6. None of the funds provided to a housing sponsor under this section shall be used for the costs of administration. The authority may expend up to four percent of the funds appropriated for the programs in this section for the

administrative costs under this section to hire adequate staff to carry out these programs.

7. This section is repealed July 1, 1989.

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

JO ANN ZIMMERMAN
President of the Senate

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the House and is known as House File 603, Seventy-second General Assembly.

JOSEPH O'HERN
Chief Clerk of the House

Approved _____, 1987

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor

equipment of the department in the enforcement of this chapter, and may assign to inspectors other duties related to the acceptance of meat and poultry products.

HOUSE FILE 602

AN ACT

PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A PERSON TO ADMINISTER THE INSPECTION OF MEAT AND POULTRY UNDER CHAPTER 189A.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 189A.5, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

The secretary shall administer this chapter ~~and shall employ veterinarians to administer this chapter~~ and may appoint a person to act as the secretary's designee in the administration of this chapter. The secretary shall employ veterinarians licensed in the state of Iowa as veterinary inspectors. The secretary is also authorized to employ as meat inspectors other persons who have qualified and are skilled in the inspection of meat and poultry products and any other additional employees the secretary deems necessary to carry out the provisions of this chapter. The meat inspectors shall be under the supervision of the secretary's designee or a veterinary inspector if no designee is appointed. The secretary may also enter into contracts with qualified individuals to perform inspection services as the secretary may designate for a fee per head or per unit volume to be determined by the secretary provided such the persons are not employed in the an establishment in which the inspection takes place. The secretary may utilize any employee, agent, or

.....
DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

.....
JO ANN ZIMMERMAN
President of the Senate

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the House and is known as House File 602, Seventy-second General Assembly.

.....
JOSEPH O'HERN
Chief Clerk of the House

Approved May 26, 1987

.....
TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor

HF 602